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Clause 96, of the union act, provides—that the Governor General
shall appoint the judges of the Superior District and County Courts
in each province, except those of the Courts of Probate in Nova Scotia
and New Brunswick. The act also defines that the Judges of the
different courts shall be selected from the Bars of their respective
provinceg, that they shall hold office during good behaviour, and that
their salaries shall be fixed and provided by the Parliament of Canada.

Power is also given to the Parliament to constitute and maintain
a general court of appeal for the Dominion of Canada,

CouLLee or Prysicians AND Surarons or Onrario.—Constituted
by Act of Parliament for the Registration of properly qualified Medical
Practitioners, the fixing of a complete course of study, and the exami-
nation of candidates for license. President, Dr. Clarke, Vice-President
Dr. W. H. Brown, Treasurer, Dr. W. J. Aikins, Toronto, Registrar’
and Secretary, Dr. Strange, Hamilton,

.N. , York and 1. Dr. Wm. MeGill A 's.
“r('}):{Cﬁv‘:rio'n YGol'l'ke.lm'].l"l‘el:lmea. * Wm. Clarke, t;?enkg.:lsnsd.Qm:n -

* Jas.Hamilton, Home and Burlington. | ** C. V. Berryman, Victoria ;s
“J. T. Dewar, Newcastle and Trent. ‘“ J. Hyde, Malahyde and Tecumseh.

“ Thos. Ryne, Erie and Niagara, ‘* E. G. Edwards, Western and 84, Clair.
‘“ W. Mostyn, Bathurst and Rideau. ‘“ W.J.Aiking, Toronto Sch.of Medicine.
** W. Oldright, University of Toronto. | * C. B. Hall, Trinity College.

“H, W. Day, Quinte £nd Cataraqui. ‘* A.Bethune, King’s Colleg e, Kingston
% W.H.Brouse, St Lawrence & Eastern. | *“ M. Laval, Coll, of P, amf Sy Tge ons.

Dr. J. A. Grant, Ottawa College.

Houmorarmic Mempers.—D. Campbell; G. C. Fields; H. C. Allan;
Wm. Springer; J. Adams.

Eouzoric Msussrs.—N. Hopkin, 8. 8. Cornell, G. A. Carson, J. J.
Hall, R. H. Clark.

Lusario Asviom ToronTo.—A provincial institution, supported by
an annual grant from the Province, commenced in 1841 by Dr.
Rees; present building erected 1845, at present being greatly
enlarged under the superintendence of inspectors appointed by
government. Medical Officer, Jos. Workman, M. D. Branches
of this institution exist at Fort Malden, Co. of Essex. Orillia for
Chronic patients, and one for convalescents in the University Park,
Toronto.

Tar ToronTo Scmoon or Mepicine.—In connection withthe Univer-
sity of Toronto. Bessions extend from beginning of October, to
end of following March. Presidont W. T. Aikins, M. D, A full
course of instruction is provided by twelve lecturers in Surgery,
Medicine, Chemistry and Botany. Degrees obtained by students of
this school from the University are recognized by the Medical

- Institutions of England.

Mgzprear Departvmnt or tum Umiversity or Vicroria CoLLzGE.—
Hen. John Rolph, Dean. Lectures begin in October and continue
forsix months, Examinations are held twice during the session. A
course of study at this institution qualifies for examination before the
principal Medical Boards in Eogland. A staff of nine Lecturers,
independent of the Dean, carry on the work of this college.

Mzpioar Facunty or Quesw's CoLunas, Kingsiox.—H, Yates, M, D,,
Dean, in conjunction with nine Lecturers on Medicine, Chemistry,
and Anatomy. Bessions extend from the first Wednesday of October
to the last Thursday of March, ;




